Response to TCB findings

Hi Davida,

We have identified the following issues after our review:

1. No processing gain data was supplied. We need channel 1, 6, 11

at 11MB per second and 2MB at channel 6. Please provide a theoretical discussion of
the processing gain for the spreading scheme used for the 11 and 5.5MB data rates.
Processing gain data supplied. We have evaluated the transmitter circuitry and

it is our engineering judgment that the processing gain performance is not
substantially different on channels 6 and 11. We have also performed the
processing gain on systems using the same chipset and have found no

difference in the PG due to transmit frequency.

2. The 15.19(a)(3) statement is not on the device.

Revised label details supplied.

3. Please supply the label material details.

Label Material:
Label Stock, 0.002" Thick White Gloss polyester with permanent adhesive.

4. The 15.21 modification statement could not be found in the manual.
Revised manual supplied.
Best regards

Barry C. Quinlan
Certification & Telecom Manager
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